July 28, 1967

Mercury Production Company
1§22 Fort Worth Nat'l. Bank Bldg.

Port Worth, Texas 76102
Re: Mobil State Well No. 1l-F,
24-18-28, Artesia Pool,
Bddy County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

we ara in receipt of your letter of July 20, 1967, which

requests a continuance of the temporary abandonment of this well.
After conéideration of this matter, this office feels that the
subject well should not remain indefinitely temporarily abandoned
in its present condition. Therefore, Form C-103 must be filed
immediately requesting either continued temporary abandonment for
a period not to exceed 90 days or, outlining a program of plugging
the well back to the base of the surface pipae or to the surface.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R. .. Stamets
RLS/ 3w



